10-001
COMMENT
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From: Grace laCorte <grace.lacorte@tradition-na.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 3:32 PM

To: secretary <secretary(@CFTC.gov>

Cc: Gensler, Gary <GGensler@CFTC.gov>; Chilton, Bart <BChilton@CFTC.gov>;

Dunn, Michael <mdunn@cftc.gov>; O'Malia, Scott <SO'Malia@CFTC.gov>;
Sommers, Jill <JSommers@CFTC.gov>; msgreen@pattonboggs.com

Subject: Regulation of Retail Forex - RIN 3038-AC61
Attach: CFTC ltr. 3-18-2010.pdf

Enclosed please find letter dated March 18, 2010. Hard copy to follow via regular mail.

Grace LaCorte

Administrative Assistant
Tradition

75 Park Place, 4th Floor

New York, NY 10007

Tel: (212) 791-6676

Fax: (212) 791-6035
grace.lacorte@tradition-na.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of
sender, Tradition (North America) Inc., Tradition Asiel Securities, Inc. and/or any of their respective
affiliates (collectively "Tradition"), and the intended individual addressee(s). This message may contain
confidential and/or private information privileged to intended recipient or recipients named above. If you are
not the authorized recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient(s), please immediately notify the sender by e-mail at the address shown above and delete
this message from your system, other storage mechanism and/or shred the document and any attachments.
Any unauthorized use, review or dissemination of this message in whole or in part by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.

Please note that e-mails are susceptible to change. The sender and Tradition shall not be liable for the
improper or incomplete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in
its receipt or damage to your system. The sender and Tradition do not guarantee that the integrity of this
communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference. Unless otherwise stated herein, this communication does not reflect an intention by the sender
or Tradition to provide executable pricing or to otherwise conduct a transaction or make any agreement by
electronic means. Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the requirements for a
writing, and, except as may be expressly stated, nothing contained herein shall constitute a contract or
electronic signature under the Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act, any version of
the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or any other statute governing electronic transactions.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE. Any advice expressed above is not intended as applicable to tax matters and
was neither written nor intended by the sender or Tradition to be used and cannot be used by any taxpayer

for any purpose, including but not limited toavoiding tax penalties that may be imposed under any tax laws.
s ke s sk sfe ke sk s st sk sk sfe ke sk sfe sfe ke sk s st s sk sfe ke sk sk sfe ke ske sk st sk sk sfe ke sk sk st sk ske s st sk sk sfe ke sk s sfe sk ske s e sk sk sfe ke sk sk sfe sk sk s st sie sk sfe ke sk sk sfe ok sk sfe ste sk sk sfeskeoske sk ok



March 18, 2810

BY FLECTRONIC VAL

My, David Stawick

Negretmy

Cloramoedity Futures Trading Commission
g, NUWL

575" St
: ¥ 28581

Be:  Rerulation of Retalf Forey ~ RIN 30384061

Prear Wi, Stmwicks

FXBrectidealer, LLO PFXDD™ 8 8 leading onding Foreign Exchange finm dedicated

providing customers 2 re:ﬁal*ia efficient, Haund and transparent environment for their wading in the spot
foreign exchange market. FXDD s pleased o submiy this 3:3 rexponse 10 the request for sonuments
af '[%R Commodity Fotures Trading Comwnission ("CFTEY o “Commission”™} on the Proposed Rule

pzzblh red on January 20, 2010, on the Regalation of O s;;,z:r;ng,«” Hetas! Forgipn Exchangs Transactions
and Intermedianies (RIN 3838 M 51, the “Proposed Rule™) Given the significant role that FXDD plays
in providing fast and efficient ¢ dnw facilities for small investors i the foroign currency markets, we

thought our perspective wou §<;§ be ¢ refevant gnd usefol to the Commmission,

We appreciaie the work done By the CFYC to propose regulations implamenting the regulatory
reform provisions of the 2008 Farm Bill related 1o Forex rading, XD embraces the CFTC s regulatory
oversight because we beliove stronghy that creating a consistent and er standard for the industry i
appropriste to protect the inferests of the Tnvestor and 1o promote the U 4. market a8 o safe 'hafhr'»;' for
OVC gading. The CFTL, in conjunction with our selfregulatory orgamization, the National Futures
Association {"NEATY, has been instrunental in redacing risk and proweting consamers, while abso being
sensitive to the industry’s needs 10 compete in 2 global market,

FXDD belipves that the overali approach of the Proposed Bule 13 co
gorly and ohjectives, with one significent exveption. That ooe exception s a 1‘ _
Regulation 5.9 - Security Deposits for Retail Forex Transactions” (the “Provis i .z»iog,mi it
devastating consequences for both U Sregistered Forey dealers and presen: amﬁ ’a‘ua,ir:: 115, vatal] Forex
traders.

>

The Provision would resiric feverage on retall Forex tassactions 1o a fevel of 1011 This fs a
5% reduction from the 180G level permitted for major correncies under Section 13 of the NFA'g
recently enacied Fiaocial Reguiroments, the sceepted standard for the fndustry, [ the Proposed Rule is
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put the American Forey indusiry out of

k)
b3
business and destroy & vibrant market while not providing say meaningful customer protection benefiis,

passed with this Provision, the Peoposed Bule will effectively
5
o

3

these jurisdictions most tié‘asﬁlx im' age mboa raje of 20801, th
rasiviciton would only affect Registoved Foretgn Exchange Dealers, allowing ¢
entities to continue fo offer 10007 Jeverage. ¥ requined o post significantly hig
mst ipvestors will opt o move tooa foveign-registered Forex desler, crealing an insusmouniable
compeiitive disadvantage for CFTCrepistered Forex dealers. U8 Yorex deslors wai be
forced 1o go out of businesy or move abroad. The Unitad %mic\ @ sEE fose & growing businzss which
gengrates economic activity and jobs, and provides investment opportunitizg 16 « Tom the
United States and sbroad. Although some may believe a draconizn sreduction n i&wmg in the spot

market will compel traders to move to the :m,ha;z{; sraded fnures mavkel, the evidence simply does aot
sgppit such & eorelusion.

nore, the Li :
stegories of exempt
er collateral a‘;p fromt,

)

Further, the 11 leverage provision is comdrary 1o the siated policy objeciives of the CFTC
Rather than providing meaningfil costomer protection banefita, the Provision will i‘"i‘és:tive?y force
consumers 1o rade on other phatforms that may not be required o conform o the OFTE s standards and
regulations. Even %fihﬁ‘ Frovision does not force all domestically registered firms out {'s‘f %h»’-‘ mrarketpl
it witl leave most sroall investors unabie 16 afford w0 trade. The Forex marke
thin spreads leverage of groater thay 1001 5 3 necessary coonamic fbafura ~!'3hSﬁ'3fluﬂ-‘>, tu miaky
them eoonomically viable 1or most customers. The Provisimy e their
soblaterl deposit tenfold, and at that mte. most customers w '*uid simoply ot met: E?:f‘ W mkm g capstal 1o
trade in the Enited States, These customers will have a choteer either discontinue their n“dm\v activities,
which t¢ unlikely. or move 10 another platforss that 1 not “Qj‘Uhii’ﬁd by the CFTC, Regandiess, trading
aotivity oy CF T regulated Forox markets will diminish significantty.

&,

”;s th U B~ regulated Forex dealers, under the guidance of the CFTL and the NFA, provide 2
sate, sophis cated web-based trading envirosment svhiere loverage 18 monifored and awtomatic hauidation
is triggored ‘a%?{."h svailable margin is exhiansted, thereby effectively limiting a customer’s potential loss to
the amount scouring thelr margine Leversge levels gre fully discl 1o customers snd FXDE has o
rehust vish munagernent system in pizasc that ensures b custooners are prevenied frome losing more than
they are willing fo risk. At the end of November 2009, afier carefis! study, the NEA implemented 2
ressonable standard for e indastry, %zs’?i' f,which bas provided adequate safeguards for the imndustry and
investors. These measures already work to curb fraud and protect customers. The proposed e wonld
not provide additional protection, but rather undernune this working systern by diiving custorsers out of
the reguisted prfion of the market.

Cnee domestically registered Srms bave been forced out of the marketplace, w0 will become more
difficul for the ading public to casily identify scams and con-artisis. I ast year, the masm Forey dealers
spent over ‘RH‘G! ;ih(m > build vy global brand same revognilic isgvui‘ah 45 legitimate
business entities. Dach website had prominest haks g <EA Lo condust
buckground che iu, Without this brand name recognition, the publie wiii i:as‘- forced to sort through the
remabing dealers themselves, leaving them much move vulnerable to fraed and scams,
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FRDD apprecisles the opportunily & comment on the Pr

éi’a msisaion’s efforts fo mprove the quality

g

SFTC s reguiations have been greatly benefle
¥, WE UrEE ii i im‘zzm'
T TH
ho will opt a‘:::-

on the Proposed Rule, howeve
z.h sse potentially devastating oo
TRIS £ ik)’ cusiomers w
nehuatey out of business.

o

We would be pleased 1o discuss our comments farther wi

Daitd Assentalo
Chawrman
FXDirectDesler, LLC

I

ienaler, Chabman
Bar Chilton, Commissioner
hiwchael Duan, Comnuissioner
Yooty OF Madia, Comnussioner
Bl Qowvmers, Cosmnissioner
Micah Green, Pation Boggs LLT
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s ¥oreign platforms, effects

4 Bule. We suppon the
eve that the

v thie CFTC moves forward
Ang Provision 5.2 (o avold

of the retadl foreign excha gz markfzt arsd boli
iad to the indusiry a8 3 while
ton to sousider e
vill Be fatile tor the CFTY

res

e 3 working reguiat
forcing the L1.8

b the Commission and/or 3tx staff,
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